From: Hamish Harrington <Hamish.Harrington@aigroup.com.au>

Sent: Thursday, 21 May 2020 5:07 PM

To: Chambers - Clancy DP <Chambers.Clancy.DP@fwc.gov.au>

Cc: AMOD <AMOD@fwc.gov.au>; Stephen Smith <Stephen.Smith@aigroup.com.au>
Subject: AM2019/17 - 4 yearly review of modern awards — finalisation of Exposure Drafts and
variation determinations — Tranche 3 — Graphic Arts, Printing and Publishing Award 2010

Dear Associate,

AM2019/17 - 4 yearly review of modern awards — finalisation of Exposure Drafts and variation
determinations — Tranche 3 — Graphic Arts, Printing and Publishing Award 2010

This is to advise that for the purposes of the Conference currently listed for 2:30 pm on Monday, 25
May 2020, the relevant representatives for Ai Group will be:

Stephen Smith - 0418 461 183
Hamish Harrington — 0421 727 045

Regards,

Hamish Harrington
Adviser — Workplace Relations Policy

Address: Level 3, 51 Walker Street, North Sydney, NSW, 2060
Phone: (02) 9466-5502

Mobile: 0421 727 045

EXT: 2502

Email: hamish.harrington@aigroup.com.au

GROUP Website: www.aigroup.com.au
Q00
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